
A G E N D A  
 

AGENDA – ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD – TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2025 – PAGE 1 

 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 
 

TUESDAY,  SEPTEMBER 30,  2025 ,  8:30  AM 
 

CITY OF ORANGE COUNCIL CHAMBERS  
300 East Chapman Avenue 
Orange, California 92866 

 
 

HON. BRIAN PROBOLSKY 
Chairman 

 
 HON. NICHOLAS DUNLAP CHARLES BARFIELD  
 Vice Chairman Board Member 
 

KRISTEN CAMUGLIA LOUIS MCCLURE 
 Board Member Board Member 
 
 DEAN WEST, CPA HON. PHILLIP E. YARBROUGH 
 Board Member Board Member 
 
 
 
Staff Counsel Clerk of the Board 
Hon. Andrew N. Hamilton, CPA, Auditor-Controller Patrick K. Bobko Kathy Tavoularis 
Kathy Tavoularis 
Chris Nguyen 
   
 
The Orange Countywide Oversight Board welcomes you to this meeting.  This agenda contains a brief general 
description of each item to be considered.  The Board encourages your participation.  If you wish to speak on an item 
contained in the agenda, please complete a Speaker Form identifying the item(s) and deposit it in the Speaker Form 
Return box located next to the Clerk.  If you wish to speak on a matter which does not appear on the agenda, you 
may do so during the Public Comment period at the close of the meeting. Except as otherwise provided by law, no 
action shall be taken on any item not appearing in the agenda.  Speaker Forms are located next to the Speaker Form 
Return box.  When addressing the Board, please state your name for the record prior to providing your comments. 
 
**In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for this meeting should 
notify the Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting at (714) 834-2458** 
 
 

All supporting documentation is available for public review online at https://ocauditor.gov/ob/ or in person in 
the office of the Auditor-Controller located at 1770 North Broadway, Santa Ana, California 92706  

during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday  



A G E N D A  
 

AGENDA – ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD – TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2025 – PAGE 2 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 

 
8 : 3 0  A . M .  

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Approval of the Minutes from July 29, 2025, Regular Meeting 

 
4. Election of Board Officers 

a. Chairman 
b. Vice Chairman 
 

5. Adoption of the 2026 Meeting Schedule 
 

6. Recording Retained Property Notices for Properties Lacking Compensation Agreements 
 

 
COMMENTS & ADJOURNMENT: 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
At this time members of the public may address the Board on any matter not on the agenda but within the 
jurisdiction of the Board.  The Board may limit the length of time each individual may have to address the Board.  
 
STAFF COMMENTS: 
 
BOARD COMMENTS: 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
CS-1.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION – Pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54956.9(d)(1): 
Number of Cases:  One Case 

 
CS-2.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – Pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): 
Number of Cases:  One Case 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
NEXT MEETING: 
 
Regular Meeting  January 2026, 8:30 AM 



MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 
 

July 29, 2025, 8:30 AM 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
The regular meeting of the Orange Countywide Oversight Board was called to order 
at 8:39 AM on July 29, 2025, by Chairman Brian Probolsky, presiding officer. 
 

Present:  6 Chairman:  Brian Probolsky 
Vice Chairman: Nicholas Dunlap 
Board Member:  Charles Barfield 
Board Member: Louis McClure 
Board Member:  Dean West 
Board Member: Phillip E. Yarbrough 
 

Absent: 1 Board Member:  Kristen Camuglia 
 
 

Also present: Kathy Tavoularis, Staff and Clerk of the Board; Patrick “Kit” Bobko, 
Legal Counsel; Chris Nguyen. 
 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
Board Member Yarbrough led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
 
3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM APRIL 29, 2025, REGULAR MEETING 
 

Board Member Yarbrough moved, and Board Member Barfield seconded, to approve the 
minutes from the April 29, 2025, Regular Board meeting. 
 
 YES – Probolsky, Dunlap, Barfield, McClure, West, Yarbrough 
 NO – None 
 ABSENT – Camuglia 
   
 

4. ADOPT RESOLUTION TO FORMALLY DISSOVE THE SAN CLEMENTE 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

 
Board Member Yarbrough moved, and Vice Chairman Dunlap seconded, to approve the 
dissolution of the San Clemente Successor Agency. 
. 



 
YES – Probolsky, Dunlap, Barfield, McClure, West, Yarbrough 

 NO – None 
 ABSENT – Camuglia 
 

 
COMMENTS & ADJOURNMENT: 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 
None. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS: 
 
Clerk Tavoularis reminded everyone that the next meeting is scheduled for September 30, 2025 
 
Clerk Tavoularis reported that San Clemente has become the sixth Successor Agency that has 
been dissolved in Orange County. She reports that the Fountain Valley Successor Agency will be 
eligible for Dissolution next year.  
 
BOARD COMMENTS: 
 
None. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 

 
 The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 8:43 AM. 
 

CS-1.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION – Pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1): 
Number of Cases:  One Case 

 
The Board reconvened from Closed Session at 8:53 AM. 
There was no reportable action from Closed Session. 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Chairman Probolsky adjourned the meeting at 8:54 AM. 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
BRIAN PROBOLSKY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 
 



__________________________      ____________ 
KATHY TAVOULARIS       DATE 
CLERK OF THE BOARD 



Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 
Date: 9/30/2025 Agenda Item No. 4 
 
From: Staff of the Oversight Board 
 
Subject: Election of Board Officers 
 
Recommended Action: 
Approve resolution electing Board Officers. 
 
 
This resolution will elect the Board officers, namely the Chairman and Vice Chairman, each for a term of 
one year. 
 
At the Orange Countywide Oversight Board’s first-ever meeting on August 7, 2018, and later at the 
September 26, 2019, September 22, 2020, September 21, 2021, September 20, 2022, September 19, 2023, 
and September 17, 2024 meetings, the Board elected Brian Probolsky, a Director of the Moulton Niguel 
Water District and the appointee of the Independent Special District Selection Committee, as Chairman 
for a term of one year. 
 
At the January 16, 2024, and later at the September 17, 2024, meeting, the Board elected the Honorable 
Nick Dunlap, the Mayor of Fullerton and the appointee of the City Selection Committee, as Vice 
Chairman, to a term of one year. 



RESOLUTION NO. 25016 
 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 
ELECTING ITS CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN 

 
 

WHEREAS, California Health and Safety Code Section 34179(e) requires all action 

items of the Orange County Countywide Oversight Board be accomplished by resolution; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with California Health and Safety Code Section 34179(j), the 

twenty-five oversight boards in place in Orange County consolidated into one Orange 

Countywide Oversight Board, effective July 1, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, the election of a Chairman and Vice Chairman will further the Board’s 

ability to conduct its work; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE 

OVERSIGHT BOARD hereby elects ___________ to serve as Chairman and ________ to serve 

as Vice Chairman for a term of one year. 



Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 
Date: 9/30/2025 Agenda Item No. 5 
 
From: Staff of the Oversight Board 
 
Subject: 2026 Meeting Schedule 
 
Recommended Action: 
Approve resolution adopting 2026 meeting schedule 
 
 
The attached resolution would adopt a 2026 meeting schedule consisting of: 

• Tuesday, January 20, 2026 
• Tuesday, January 27, 2026 
• Tuesday, April 21, 2026 
• Tuesday, July 21, 2026 
• Tuesday, September 29, 2026 

 
The two proposed January meeting dates are due to the annual ROPS of agencies coming before the 
Countywide Oversight Board as well as the varying schedules of Successor Agency governing boards, 
who must act before the February 1, 2026, submission deadline to the State Department of Finance (DOF) 
for annual ROPS for FY 25-26, which is set by Health and Safety Code Section 34177(o)(1).   
 
Health and Safety Code Section 34177(o)(1)(E) sets October 1, 2026, as the submission deadline to the 
State Department of Finance for amended ROPS for FY 26-27.  With most Successor Agencies getting 
their governing board’s approval for amended ROPS in the first half of September, September 8, 15, and 
22 would be too early for the Oversight Board to meet. 
 
The attached resolution would direct staff to schedule the 2026 meetings.  
 
Conflicts with Other Government Bodies and Associations 

• The Orange County Board of Supervisors has not yet adopted its 2026 meeting schedule, though 
they typically meet on the second and fourth Tuesday of each month.  The proposed January 27 
meeting date conflicts with the likely meeting date of the Board of Supervisors, but the January 
20, April 21, July 21, and September 29 meeting dates are not expected to conflict with that 
Board’s meetings. 

• The Orange County Board of Education holds its regular meetings on Wednesdays. 
• Staff is not aware of any City Council, College District, or School District in Orange County that 

holds its regular meetings in the morning. 
• There is no known conflict with the League of California Cities, as its 2026 New Mayors and 

Council Members Academy is scheduled for January 21-23 in Sacramento and its 2026 City 
Leaders Summit is scheduled for April 22-24.  Its 2026 Annual Conference dates have not been 
announced yet, but in 2025, it is scheduled for October 8-10  

Holiday Conflicts 
• The proposed January 20 meeting date is the day after Martin Luther King, Jr. Day. 
• The proposed January 27, April 21 and July 21 meeting dates do not conflict with any holiday 

known to staff. 
• The proposed September 29 meeting date falls after Rosh Hashanah (September 11-13) and after 

Yom Kippur (September 20-21). 



RESOLUTION NO. 25017 
 
 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 
ADOPTING THE 2026 MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
 

WHEREAS, California Health and Safety Code Section 34179(e) requires all action 

items of the Orange County Countywide Oversight Board be accomplished by resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Orange Countywide Oversight Board has not yet set its 2026 regular 

meeting schedule; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE 

OVERSIGHT BOARD DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The Orange Countywide Oversight Board shall hold its regular meetings in 

2026 on January 20, January 27, April 21, July 21, and September 29; and  

Section 2. The Orange Countywide Oversight Board shall hold its regular meetings at 

8:30 a.m.; and 

Section 3. Nothing in this resolution will prevent the cancellation of any regular meeting 

through normal meeting cancellation procedures. 



Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 
Date: 9/30/2025 Agenda Item No. 6 
 
From: Staff of the Oversight Board 
 
Subject: Recording Retained Property Notices for Properties Lacking Compensation Agreements 
 
Recommended Action: 
Receive and file Retained Property Notice form and letter to be sent to Successor Agencies 
 
 
At its April 29, 2025, regular meeting, the Oversight Board adopted Resolution No. 25-014 regarding 
properties transferred to a city under its Successor Agency’s Long-Range Property Management Plan 
(LRPMP).  Consistent with Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(2)(A)(iii), the Resolution 
specifies that a city must negotiate and enter into a compensation agreement with the local taxiing entities 
before selling a property that was transferred to the city under the Successor Agency’s LRPMP. 
 
The Resolution authorized various actions that could be taken with regard to a property that was listed on 
an LRPMP as being retained for future development if the property did not have a compensation 
agreement.  One authorized action was to publish or post a Retained Property Notice including by 
recording in the County Official Records. 
 
Accordingly, this agenda item provides a copy of the template for a Retained Property Notice to be 
recorded with the Orange County Clerk-Recorder in the records of the relevant property.  This agenda 
item also provides a copy of the notification letter to be sent by the Chairman to each Successor Agency 
to inform them of this process. 
 
Attachments 

• Retained Property Notice Form for Recording with the Orange County Clerk-Recorder 
• Letter to be Sent to Successor Agencies 
• Resolution No. 25-014 (Approved April 29, 2025) 



RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
AND WHEN RECORDED, 
MAILED TO: 

Kathy Tavoularis 
Manager 
Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
1770 N. Broadway 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 

 

 

      Space Above This Line for Recorder’s Use 

 

NOTICE  

PARCEL SUBJECT TO REQUIREMENTS OF  
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION 34191.5(c)(2)(A)(iii) 

Notice is hereby given that each parcel listed in Exhibit A located in the County of Orange, 
California, is a “Retained Property” described in Resolution No. 25-014, adopted on April 29, 
2025, by the Orange Countywide Oversight Board, and the validity of the sale of such parcel by 
the City of __________ is subject to the restriction described in Resolution No. 25-014.   A copy 
of Resolution No. 25-014 is in Exhibit B.   

_______, 2025 

 

ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 

 

_____________________  _______ 
Brian Probolsky 
Chair 

 

________________________________________ 
Kathy Tavoularis 
Manager 

 
 

 



 

NOTICE OF PARCEL SUBJECT TO REQUIREMENTS OF HSC SEC. 34191.5(c)(2)(A)(iii)) 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

APN: 

 

  



 

NOTICE OF PARCEL SUBJECT TO REQUIREMENTS OF HSC SEC. 34191.5(c)(2)(A)(iii)) 

 

EXHIBIT B 

 

Copy of 
 

Resolution No. 25-014 
adopted by the Orange Countywide Oversight Board 

 

(attached) 

 



 

NOTICE OF PARCEL SUBJECT TO REQUIREMENTS OF HSC SEC. 34191.5(c)(2)(A)(iii)) 

 

 

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of 
the individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not 
the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. 

 

STATE OF  _________________ ) 

) ss. 

COUNTY OF _______________ ) 

On __________________ before me, _________________________ , Notary Public, personally 
appeared  _____________ , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the 
person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that 
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their 
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) 
acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the 
foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

______________________________________ 

Notary Public (Seal) 

  



 

NOTICE OF PARCEL SUBJECT TO REQUIREMENTS OF HSC SEC. 34191.5(c)(2)(A)(iii)) 

 

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of 
the individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not 
the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. 

 

STATE OF  _________________ ) 

) ss. 

COUNTY OF _______________ ) 

On __________________ before me, _________________________ , Notary Public, personally 
appeared  _____________ , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the 
person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that 
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their 
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) 
acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the 
foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

______________________________________ 

Notary Public (Seal) 

 

 












	Agenda 2025-9-30
	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance

	Minutes - Oversight Board 2025-7-29
	MASTER Item 4 Election of Officers
	Item 4 1 Cover Sheet - Election of Officers
	Item 4 2 Election of Officers Resolution

	MASTER Item 5 2026 Meeting Schedule
	Item 5 1 Cover Sheet - Meeting Schedule 2026
	Item 5 2 Meeting Schedule Resolution 2026

	MASTER Item 6 Compensation Agreements
	Item 6 1 Staff Report - Letter Regarding Properties without Compensation Agreements
	Item 6 2 2025-9-18 - form of notice for recordation
	Item 6 3 Letter
	Item 6 4 Reso 25-014


